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HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY HABS No. RI-205 
HABS 

ROBERT W. TAFT HOUSE RI, 
U-PROV, 
105- 

Address:        154 Hope Street, Providence, Providence County, 
Rhode Island. 

Plat 13, Lot 138. 

Present Owner    Bryant College of Business Administration, 
and Occupant:    Providence,  Rhode Island. 

Present Use:     College administration building. 

Brief Statement   This large brick house, built in 1895, is an 
of Significance:  example of the revival of late 18th and early 

19th century architectural forms. 

PART I.  HISTORICAL INFORMATION 

A. Physical History 

1. Original and subsequent owners: 

1895 Henry G and Hope B (Ives) Russell sell to Alice 
G wife of Robert Taft a certain lot of land being 
the same conveyed to Hope Ives by Daniel M Hale 
et al in 1853 the said lot afterwards set off to 
T P Ives and Hope B Ives (Russell) by deed of 
partition (Deed Book 152, page 4#, in Providence 
City Hall) except that part taken by the City of 
Providence in widening the street. . . Deed Book 
395, page 47, in Providence City Hall. 

19^8 Property taxed to Bryant College Inc. 

1950 Taxed to Bryant College of Business Administra- 
tion. 

2. Date of erection; 1895 

3. Architect; Stone, Carpenter, and Willson. 

4. Notes on alterations and additions: Though now used 
for offices, the principal rooms of the house have not 
been altered to accommodate the new use, but the kitchen 
and some of the bathrooms have been remodeled for other 
uses. The present owners added a rear wing to the south- 
west, erected January through June 1961. 
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5. Sources of information; John Hutchins Cady, The Civic 
and Architectural Development of Providence 1636-3,950 
(Providence, Rhode Island: The Book Shop, 1957), pp. 
187, 188, 276, 305. 

Prepared by Antoinette F. Downing and Elvira Gowdey 
for the Providence Preservation Society 

and 
Osmund R. Gverby, Architect 
National Park Service 
February 1962. 

PART II. ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION 

A. General Statement 

1. Architectural character: This large brick house, built 
in 1895, is an example of the revival of late l&th and 
early 19th century architectural forms, designed by 
leading exponents of this revival in Providence; Stone, 
Carpenter and Willson, architects. The curving, ogee 
gables of the house are similar to details of the house 
John Brown designed for himself in Providence in 1774. 

2. Condition of fabric: Good. 

B. Technical Description of Exterior 

1. Overall dimensions: Rectangular main block, about 50* 
(five-bay east front) x 35', two-and-a-half stories 
high. Short, one-story rear wing to northwest. Rear 
wing to southwest added 1961. 

2. Foundations: Brick. 

3. Wall construction: Brick, running bond, molded brick 
water table, slightly projecting briek belt course be- 
tween stories. 

4. Porches: One-story wood entrance porch, paired Ionic 
columns at front corners, Ionic pilaster responds at 
wall, curving ogee roof with modillion cornice and 
molded key block at crown of curved entablature. 

5. Chimneys: Four brick chimneys in end walls of main 
block. 

6. Openings: 

a.   Doorways and doors: Wide main entrance doorway 
in entrance porch, two-leaf door with six-ij 
wood doors, side lights, elliptical fan light. 
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Service door to original kitchen on north side. 
Modern door to basement in rear. 

b.   Windows and shutters: Double hung windows with 
six light sash over two light sash. Flat arches 
over window openings. Adjustable louvered shutters. 
Large bay window on south side, double hung windov/s 
with pointed arch forms in the mullions of the 
upper sash. Similar mullion pattern in round-headed 
windows in dormers. Very large Palladian window 
on west side of house at stair landing. 

7. Roof: 

a. Shape, covering: Gambrel roof, flared out at the 
eaves; covered with slate. 

b. Cornice, eaves: Molded, mutule cornice with wide 
frieze board on long sides of house. Gable end 
walls of house carried above roof in curving, ogee 
parapets with molded copings. Wood balustrade at 
upper break of roof. 

c. Dormers: Three dormers on east front of house, 
segmental-arched roofs. Large gable on north- 
west rear wing. 

C.   Technical Description of Interior 

1. Floor plans: Central hall, four-room plan. Library at 
northeast, parlor at southeast, connected by double doors 
with dining room at southwest, original kitchen at north- 
west with servants1 dining room in short wing to north- 
west. Bedrooms on second and third floors in similar 
arrangement. Some bathrooms eliminated, but the building 
is generally intact with all the rooms now used as offices 

2. Stairways: Main stair in central hall, U-shape with 
landing, open well, open string, continues to third 
floor, round newels, rectangular balusters with oe^sional 
lattice work patterns in the balustrade, heavy molded 
handrail. Paneled step ends on box-type stairs, with 
coved soffits. 

3. Flooring: Hardwood strip flooring. 

4. Wall and ceiling finish: Plaster 

5. Doorways and doors: Six-panel doors with complex mold- 
ings; mitred, molded, double architraves. 
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6. Trim: Window trim matches doors, paneled underwindow 
aprons. Paneled cupboards, closets, etc., in bedrooms. 
Tall Palladian v/indow with fluted Ionic columns at stair 
landing. 

7. Hardware: Butt hinges, brass locks. 

8. Lighting: Electric 

9. Heating: Central with radiators. Fireplaces in all 
major rooms. Mantels on third floor have shelves sup- 
ported on heaving consoles. 

D. Site 

1. Orientation and general setting: Faces east on a medium- 
sized residential lot, southwest corner of Hope and 
Benevolent Streets; house set back from sidewalk. 

2. Enclosures: Wood fence on east and north sides. 

3. Landscaping: Original formal garden on west removed 
for parking lot. 

Prepared by Osmund R. Overby, Architect 
National Park Service 
February 1962 


